	Councillors Present:	Mayor Churchill Deputy Mayor Saunders Councillor Arnold Councillor Kelly Councillor Lynch Councillor Perry
	Staff Present:	Sandy Collins, Town Manager Joanne Perry, Town Clerk
<u>MINUTES</u>	1.	Moved by Councillor Perry and seconded by Councillor Lynch that the minutes of Regular Council Meeting held in Council Chambers on September 30, 2020 be adopted as presented. (Carried) 6 for
<u>MINUTES</u>	2.	Moved by Councillor Arnold and seconded by Councillor Kelly that the minutes of Council Meeting held in Council Chambers on October 5, 2020 be adopted as presented. (Carried) 6 for
<u>MINUTES</u>		Moved by Deputy Mayor Saunders and seconded by Councillor Arnold that the minutes of Council Meeting held in Council Chambers on October 13, 2020 be adopted as presented. (Carried) 6 for
<u>MINUTES</u>	4.	Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Councillor Arnold that the minutes of Public Works Committee Meeting held on October 14, 2020 be adopted as presented. (Carried) 6 for

RECOMMENDATION - 5. PUBLIC WORKS <u>MEETING</u>

Moved by Councillor Arnold and seconded by Councillor Perry that the following recommendations of the Public Works Committee Meeting be approved as presented:

1) Based on a site visit by the Public Works Committee, Town Manager and PW Superintendant it was decided that no immediate action is required as there is sufficient road shoulder in that area. Public Works will however be sure to include the cleaning/clearing of the ditch in any future operations in that area.

2) Rescind the previous motion permitting Brad Comeau to hook on to the existing water service line and instead permit him to hook on to the 1" water line being installed by Cecily Parsons and Alex Gill. The maintenance and repair of the service line from the curbstop in will be the entire responsibility of the aforementioned property owners – not the Town. No other properties will be permitted to tie into any of the existing service lines servicing properties on "Brookings Lane". (Carried) **6 for**

MINUTES6.Moved by Councillor Perry and seconded by Deputy
Mayor Saunders that the minutes of Council Meeting
held on October 26, 2020 be adopted as presented.
(Carried) 6 for

TENDER 2012 DODGE7.Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by**PICKUP**Councillor Perry that the 2012 Dodge Ram pickup be
place on Public Tender, \$500.00 minimum bid.
(Carried) 6 for

DONATION	8.	Moved by Councillor Perry and seconded by Deputy
MEMORY OF		Mayor Saunders that Council send \$100.00 in
DARRYL MILLS		memory of Darryl Mills (PEC). (Carried) 6 for

PETITION - RV <u>DUMPING STATION</u>	9.	It was a consensus that in response to petition from Todd Holloway & residents regarding the Covid-19 closure of the RV Dumping Station, Station Road, a thank you be sent to Mr. Holloway and advise him that Council will be addressing this matter in early spring.
MNL CONFERENCE <u>2020</u>	10.	Moved by Deputy Mayor Saunders and seconded by Councillor Lynch that Town Manager, Sandy Collins, register for the 2020 Virtual MNL Conference. (Carried) 6 for
CROSSTOWN STORE LTD. RE: RV <u>DUMPING STATION</u>	11.	It was a consensus that in response to letter from Wilfred Janes, Crosstown Store Ltd. received October 14, 2020, regarding RV Dumping Station be referred to the Public Works Committee.
CHILDREN'S WISH FOUNDATION	12.	Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Councillor Lynch that Council donate \$100.00 to the 35 th Jiggs & Reels Radiothon on November 15, 2020. (Carried) 6 for
PROPERTY RED GORDON 96B MAIN <u>STREET NORTH</u>	13.	It was a consensus that in response to letter of request from Redmond Gordon, Mr. Gordon be advised that lot size is adequate if the residence to be built meets the minimum distance requirements from boundaries. The example diagram he submitted would be approved.
MEETING PERMIT <u>COMMITTEE</u>	14.	It was a consensus that in response to letter & email from Gary South and Darlene Blagdon/Greg Woodford, Permit Committee will meet on 1:00 pm Tuesday November 3, 2020 to review Town Nuisance Regulations.

RESCIND MOTION RE: <u>BONFIRE NIGHT</u>	15.	Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Councillor Lynch that Motion #3 of Meeting held on October 26, 2020 be rescinded. (Carried) 6 for
<u>CHEQUE REGISTER</u>	16.	Moved by Councillor Lynch and seconded by Councillor Perry that the cheque register be approved in the amount of \$218,129.17 as presented. (Carried) 6 for
<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>	17.	Moved by Councillor Lynch and seconded by Councillor Arnold that the meeting adjourn. (Carried) 6 for Meeting adjourned at 8:20 pm
Mayor Churchill		Joanne Perry, Town Clerk